From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 19 November 2021 17:03

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0532/FL E12107-

Hi Hilary,

Sorry for the late reply.

| have received this plan from the client which does give proposed layout/use detail but | realise it is short of what is
required.

| will speak to him and provide the details ourselves.
| will update you next week with a timescale.

Have a good weekend
Neil

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Neil Duffield

Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0532/FL



Good morning Neill,

Just wondering if further plans are heading my way soon?
Thanks

Hilary

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI

Planning Team Leader (Development Management)
North York Moors National Park

The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Neil Duffield
Sent: 20 September 2021 12:57
To: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0532/FL

Hi Hilary,
Following your letter | have been in touch with the client and we wish to present further detail.
This is likely to take 2-3 weeks.

Hope this is acceptable.

Kind regards
Neil

From:

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 1:20 PM
To:n

Subject: NYM/2021/0532/FL

Importance: High

Reference: NYM/2021/0532/FL.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.



Existing planting A

181149 o

1802857

180.787
/ R

Existing planting

Fabrication &

Maintenancy

small Plant Hire

storage unif

Photovoltaic array to

181.082

_HB8:4.089
AT — *%‘
182.941 — — —’\
A
5 4
®
O PI’OpOsed BIOCk Plan NYMNPA
SCALE: 1:200 19/11/2021 .
Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100002562
o D0 NOT SCALE from this draving. Only figured CLIENT: DRAWING TITLE:
s iyl Guy Bentley Ltd.
site before commencing any work or shop
drawings.
g‘ '!I"rr‘lgsContructor must report any discrepancies Proposed
bef i k. If this drawi ed 3
theo:‘eu;:;;};nserﬁrgn 'il:rany wo; tr:gw'll'r;%h:)i(:::izn ?s PROJECT: BIOCk Plan
to be informed before work is initiated. Extension to Storage/ofﬂce
O Work within The Construction (Design and . Section i d planti t . . . ’
Management) Regulations 1994 is not to start B 23/07/21 nid ection iné and pianting note Windhill Bar;ﬂ, Glaisdale
until @ Health & Safety Plan has been produced. lssued for approval H DRAWING NR: REV:
This drawing is Copyright and must not b
o o ey g | A | 21/06/21 | CE D % [ O Chynon [ OWE 210621 [yyoe07 0o 5
REV DATE BY AMENDMENT CHKD | APVD |[SCALE: < |ISSUE: Preliminary



j.bullock
Stamp


	2021-11-19 Public - Additional Information-Floor Layout Plan
	Internals workshops Client 1-200
	Sheets and Views
	Model





